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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: State Integrity Investigation [mgodfrey=pri.org@nationbuilder.com] on behalf of State Integrity
Investigation [mgodfrey@pri.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 5:54 PM
To: Elena Sassower
Subject: State Corruption Risk Grades? Not a single state recieved and 'A’

Elena --

You may already feel like State governments are largely doing a poor job delivering transparency and
accountability to their citizenry. You may feel otherwise, but the The State Corruption Risk Report Card
for your state shows it remains ripe for corruption and self-dealing.

Your state is not alone. This is the discouraging picture that emerging from our assessment of transparency,
accountability and anti-corruption mechanisms across all 50 states.

In the ranking, not a single state received an A.

e Only 5 states got a B grade

e 19 states receiveda C

e 18gotD’s

e Eight states received failing grades of 59 or below from the project

Find out which states the F’s went to on March 19th. We'll provide the tools for you to email your report card
directly to your elected officials.

Forward this email to those you know will be interested in reviewing your state corruption risk report card. Friends,
family and colleagues can sign up to receive their copy of the Corruption Risk Report Card for their state here.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

State Integrity Investigation

nttp:// www stateintegrityv.org

State Integrity Investigation - 401 N 4th St, Suite 500, Minneapolis, MN 55401
This email was sent to elena@judgewatch.org. To stop receiving emails, click here.
You can also keep up with State Integrity Investigation on Twitter or Facebook.
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